

Camberwell Drive Ashton-under-Lyne

Residents Meeting



Camberwell Drive – what happened?

- A subsidence event occurred in December 2021, causing a hole to open in the public open space area.
- The ground collapse was fenced and infilled with over 300 tons of stone.
- The collapse is linked to the recorded mine shaft.







3

O

Camberwell Drive circa 1935

Works to date







Remediation Options

Re-grout the shaft

- Extremely disruptive works for residents
- Requires a large area around the shaft to undertake the work





Fill, fence and monitor

- Requires a smaller area
- The collapse has already been filled and has shown no further movement
- The area would be monitored and maintained by The Coal Authority





Proposed layout







Fencing Options

0



Palisade Fencing

Palladin Fencing

Close Boarded Fencing

C

7 1

Planting Options



Native Hedging



Laurel Hedging



Privet Hedging



Wildflower planting

Footpath Options

0

1 /



Footpath Option 1

Footpath Option 2

O

Information boards / signage



This could display:-

- History of the site and shaft
- Information about the incident and the need for the fence
- The Coal Authority contact details

Ongoing Monitoring and Maintenance









Feedback on options

0

- 1. Path layout
- 2. Fencing
- 3. Planting



Online Survey – a link will be on our community page on the internet



0

7 1



Coal Customer Services Project Number P-041629 0345 762 6848 (Mon-Fri, 9am-5pm)

24/7 incident hotline 0800 288 4242

Email customerservice@coal.gov.uk

Twitter @coalauthority



Scan the code below to visit our Camberwell Drive website for more information on this project



Online: https://www2.groundstability.com/location/camberwell-drive/

